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Nathan Anderson: Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Environment Department’ Johnstown Castle Estate
Fingal County Council co Wexford,
& y , Y35 W821, Ireland
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Main Street Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000
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14" of April 2022 Reg No H0167-01

Re: Notice of a decision on a Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application in accordance
with Regulation 7(6) of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste
Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations, 2008

Dear Mr Anderson,

In accordance with Regulation 7(6) of the above Regulations, the Agency hereby notifies you of
its decision to grant a Certificate of Authorisation subject to conditions to Fingal County Council
in respect of a facility at Barnageeragh Landfill, Barnageeragh Cove, Skerries, County Dublin.
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s website
at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please use the register number of the Certificate of Authorisation, H0167-01, in any future
communication in respect of same and include an original and two copies of all items in the
correspondence.

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
Environmental Protection Agency who will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the
certificate. The inspector team, who look after the enforcement of Historic Landfills, can be
contacted at the email address — historiclandfills@epa.ie

Yours sincerely

Historic Landfills Team
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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